Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Stewart, Ben

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,404.85
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $973.37
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,378.22

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the Q3 ending balance reported on the Q3 CO
disclosure report for this expense category for the period from
Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Jan. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This amount represents the sum of the Q3 ending balance plus the Q4
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q4 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public









From: @kelownachamber.org
Sent: March 17, 2023 4:03 PM
Subject: egistration confirmation for Kelowna Chamber AGM + Speaker Series - Media year in

review: the stories you heard and those you didn't

Kelowna Chamber of Commerce

Thank you for registering for Kelowna Chamber AGM + Speaker Series -
Media year in review: the stories you heard and those you didn't

3/31/2023 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM PST
Coast Capri Hotel

1171 Harvey Avenue

Kelowna, BC, V1Y 6E8

Add to Outlook calendar

Add to Google calendar

Thank you for registering for the AGM and Okanagan School of Business Speaker Series on March 31!

Please check in when you arrive at the Coast Capri Hotel.

AGENDA:

11:00 AM - Registration Opens

11:30 AM - AGM (Members Only)

12:00 PM - Lunch and Speaker Series

1:30 PM - Event Ends

By registering for this event, you acknowledge that your participation in this event and, if applicable, the participation of
your guests, grants the Kelowna Chamber of Commerce use of all photographs taken without payment or compensation

from now onward.

Cancellation Policy: Cancellations must be received 5 business days prior to the event.

Below are the details of your registration.

Sign Up Date: 3/17/2023



Sign Up Information: Ben Stewart
Ben Stewart, MLA, Kelowna West
3 - 2429 Dobbin Road
West Kelowna, BC VAT 214
250-768-8426

G o bc.ca

Invoice Number: 104324

Registration Item Confirmation # Quantity Price
Member Discounted Rate 40751 2 $52.00
Attendees:
Ben Stewart _@Ieg.bc.ca

Optional Meatless Meal

Optional Gluten-Friendly Meal

Comments/ Other Severe Allergies:
__@leg.bc.ca

Optional Meatless Meal

Optional Gluten-Friendly Meal

Comments/ Other Severe Allergies:

Sub-Total: $104.00
Taxes: $5.20
Total: $109.20

Amount Paid: $109.20
Amount Due: $0.00




From: ePly Registrations <Registrations@eply.com> On Behalf Of BCTHC Planning Committee
Sent: February 22, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Pleg.bc.ca>

Subject: 2023 BC Tourism & Hospitality Conference Registration Receipt

INTERNET CREDIT CARD RECEIPT

Event Registration: 2023 BC Tourism & Hospitality Conference

Order Date: 2023-02-22

Order Number: 3369361-E2341074
Bank Auth Code:

SubTotal: $599.00

GST: $29.95

Order Total: $628.95

Name on Card: Ben Stewart EXP

MERCHANT INFORMATION

Your credit card statement will show this transaction as "CONNECTSEVENGROUP.COM"

Merchant Name: CONNECTSEVENGROUP.COM
Address:
Phone: L

Email: registration@bctourismandhospitalityconference.com




S

Greater Westside Board of Trade <executivedirector@gwboardoftrade.com>

From:

Sent: February 15, 2023 10:36 AM

To: L]

Subject: Event Registration: Mayor- State of the City Breakfast
Attachments: ical.ics

Thank You!

Item Qty Price Subtotal
State of the City Breakfast 2 $50.00 $100.00
Tax: $5.00

Total: $105.00

Mayor- State of the City Breakfast
Wed May 10 2023, 07:30am PDT to Wed May 10 2023, 09:00am PDT

The Cove Lakeside Resort

www.gwboardoftrade.com




Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Stewart, Ben

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $6,037.91
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,069.56
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $9,107.47

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design



Ben Stewart

e e e ——
From: Apple <no_reply@email.apple.com>
Sent: December 19, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Ben Stewart
Subject: Your receipt from Apple / Votre requ d’Apple

Receipt

BILLED T!
Visa ....
DATE
Dec. 19, 2022
ORDERID DOCUMENT NO.
MQQ314WTB6 156613672804
iCloud+
= $3.99
(=] iCloud+ with 200 GB of Storage

Monthly
Renews Jan. 19, 2023

Subtotal $3.99

GST/HST $0.20
PST/QST $0.28

TOTAL $4.47

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact support. This email confirms payment for the
iCloud+ plan listed above. You will be billed each plan period until you cancel by downgrading to the free
storage plan from your iOS device, Mac or PC.

You may contact Apple for a full refund within 15 days of a monthly subscription upgrade or within 45 days of

a yearly payment. Partial refunds are available where required by law.
Apple GST/HST M

Bl

Apple ID Summary » Purchase History * Terms of Sale ¢« Privacy Policy

Copyright © 2022 Apple Canada, Inc.
All rights reserved
120 Bremner Blvd., suite 1600, Toronto ON M5J 0A8, Canada

=

Recu







Page 1 of 1

Property CIGV-FM
N Ew Stingray Radio Inc./Radio Stingray Inc. |Invoice # 640304-2 Order # 640304
1601 Bertram Street Invoice Date 12/30/22 Alt Order # _ gl el
O U NT R Y Kelowna, BC V1Y 2G5 Invoice Month | January 2023 Deal #
Main: (250) 861-5963 Invoice Period | 12/26/22 - 12/27/22 | Flight Dates | 12/20/22 - 12/27/22
Billing: (250) 869-8119 Advertiser Stewart, Ben - MLA
L) Product Holiday Greetings 2022
www.newcountry1007.ca Estimate #
- Account Executive
Biling Address: Sales Office Penlicton
s 8 MLA Sales Region Local e R
tewart, Gon - Agency Code
Attention: Advertiser Cod
3 - 2429 Dobbin Road VormoriLone
West Kelowna, BC V4T 2L4 Billing Calendar Broadcast ="
Billing Type Cash
Special Handling
Agency Ref
Send Payment To: Advertiser Ref
Stingray Radio Inc./Radio Stingray Inc. Product 1
1601 Bertram Street Product 2
Kelowna, BC V1Y 2G5
Canada
Spots/
Line Start Date End Date Description Start/End Time MTWTFSS Length Week Rate Type
1 12/20/122 12/27/22 Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM  MTWTFSS :30 20 $31.00 NM
Weeks: Start Date End Date  MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12/26/22 01/01/23 MT----~- 4 $31.00
Spots: # Ch Day Air Date Air Time Description Start/End Time Length Ad-ID Rate Type
21 CIGV M 12/26/22 6:21 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
23 CIGV M 12/26/22 6:41 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
24 CIGV  Tu 12/27/22  4:44 PM Broad Rofator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
22 CIGV  Tu 12/27/22  5:22 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
2 12/20/22 12/27/22 Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh MTWTFSS :30 8 $0.00 NM
Weeks: Start Date  End Date  MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12726722 01/01 MT--——- 2 $0.00
Spots: # Ch Day AirDate  Air Time Description Star/End Time Length Ad-ID Rate Type
9 CIGV M 12/26/22  4:21 PM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
10 CIGV  Tu 12/27/22 11:21 PM Broad Rolator M-Su 530a-Midnigh :30 Benstewart XmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
Total Spots 6
Payment Terms 30 Days HST # || NG Net Total $124.00
BC - ST 5.0% $6.20
Amount Due $130.20
Invoice Balance as of 01/03/23 11:31:27 AM PT $130.20

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the program fog,
Q

and that all ainngs are cormrect within 8 minutes

HST

Amounts shown are in Canadian dollars

powered by WideOrbit



Page 1 of 2

INVOICE
Property CIGV-FM
N Ew Stingray Radio Inc./Radio Stingray Inc. |Invoice # 640304-1 Order # 640304
0 U N -I- R Y 1601 Bertram Street Invoice Date 12/25/22 Alt Order #
Kelowna, BC V1Y 2G5 Invoice Month | December 2022 Deal #
Main: (250) 861-5963 Invoice Period | 11/28/22 - 12/25/22 |Flight Dates | 12/20/22 - 12/27/22
1 7 Billing: (250) 869-8119 Advertiser Stewart, Ben - MLA
. Product Holiday Greetings 2022
www.newcountry1007.ca Estimate #
- Account Executive | |G
Biling Address: Sales Office Penticton
Sales Region Local
B Ry
3 - 2429 Dobbin Road (N AT
West Kelowna, BC V4T 2L4 Biting Laseridalisal| Broadcast
Billing Type Cash
Special Handling e ]
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
1 12/20/22 12/27/22 Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-3:00 PM  MTWTFSS :30 20 $31.00 NM
Weeks: Start Date End Date  MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12119722 12/25/22 -TWTFSS $31.00
Spots: # Ch Day AirDate  Air Time Description Star/End Time Length Ad-ID Rate Type
17  CIGV  Tu 12/20/22 9:41 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
4 CIGV  Tu 12/20/22 8:19 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
8 CIGV Tu 12/20/22 8:44 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
6 CIGV W 12/21/22  1:21 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XxmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
7 CIGV W 12/21/22  8:20 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM ;30 Benstewart xmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
5 CIGV W 12/21/22 8:39 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
18 CIGV  Th 12/22/22 8:30 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
3 CIGV Th 12/22/22 11:43 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
12  CIGV  Th 12/22/22 1:38 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
9 CIGV F 12/23/22 7.02 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XxmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
10 CIGV F 12/23/22 7:17 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
19 CIGV  Sa 12/24/22  8:29 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XxmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
16 CIGV  Sa 12/24/22 11:26 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
13 CIGV  Su 12/25/22  5:43 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
14 CIGV  Su 12/25/22  9:16 AM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 Benstewart xmasgreet 2022 $31.00 NM
20 CIGV  Su 12/25/22 9:00 PM Broad Rotator 5:30 AM-9:00 PM :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $31.00 NM
2 12/20/22 12/27/22 Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh MTWTFSS :30 8 $0.00 NM
Weeks: Start Date End Date  MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12719722 12/2522  -TWTFSS $0.00
Spots: # Ch Day Air Date Air Time Description Start/End Time Length Ad-ID Rate Type
5 CIGV Tu 12/20/22 8:16 AM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
8 CIGV  Tu 12/20/22 10:19 PM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh  :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
3 CIGV W 12/21/22 10:20 PM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh  :30 BenStewart XmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
4 CIGV  Th 12/22/22 11:41 PM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh :30 BenStewart xmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM
7 CIGV  Su 12/25/22 10:00 PM Broad Rotator M-Su 530a-Midnigh :30 Benstewart xmasGreet 2022 $0.00 NM

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the program log,
QasT

and that all airings are correct within 8 minutes.
Amounts shown are in Cana

HST #

powered by WideOrbit




Page 2 of 2

INVOICE
Send Payment To:
N Ew Stingray Radio Inc./Radio Stingray Inc. |Invoice # 640304-1 Invoice Month | December 2022
O N .I. 1601 Bertram Street Invoice Date | 12/25/22 Invoice Period | 11/28/22 - 12/25/22
Kelowna, BC V1Y 2G5 Advertiser | Stewart, Ben - MLA
Canada Product Holiday Greetings 2022
Estimate #
www.newcountry1007.ca
Spots/
Line Start Date End Date Description Star/End Time MTWTFSS Length Week Rate Type
Total Spots 21
Payment Terms 30 Days HST #— Net Total $496.00
ec-csTHIIIEEEEER 50% $24.80
Amount Due $520.80
Invoice Balance as of 12/30/22 10:34:14 AM PT $520.80

We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invi was taken from the program |
and that all airings are correct within 8 minutes. HST M QasT “

Amounts shown are in Canadian dollars

powered by WideOrbit



Page 1 of 1

AM 1150
Bell Media Inc Invoice # [invoice Date [Invoice Month |invoice Period Currency
435 Bernard Avenue 1796928-2  [01/20/23  [January 2023 [12126/22 - 12120122 [CAD
L CERIIL @ IR Kelowna, BC V1Y 6N8
Main: (250)860-8600 Property Account Executive Sales Office Sales Region
Billing: (250)770-2807 ckrr-AM | I Local-BC Kelowr | Local
hitp/fwww.am1150.ca/
Advertiser Product Estimate #
Billing Address: BEN STEWART MLA Christmas Greeting 2022
|Flight Dates Order # Alt Order #
BEN STEWARTMLA __ 120122 - 1219221796528
UNIT 3-2429 DOBBIN RD. Billing Calendar Biling Type  [Bond #
WEST KELOWNA, BC V4T 2L4 Broadcast Cash
Handling Status
Send Payment To: Agency Code Advertiser Code [Prod Code 1/2
AM 1150
Pay: Bell Media Inc
33 Carmi Avenue BC04 BCO4
Penticton, BC V2A 3G4
Canada
Spots/
Line Start Date End Date Description Start/End Time MTWTFSS Length Week Rate Type
m
1 12/20/22 12/29/22 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a MTWTFSS :30 10 $18.00 NM
Weeks: Start Date End Date = MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12/26/22 01/01/23  MTWT--—- 8 $18.00
Spots: # Ch Day AirDate  Air Time Description Start/End Time _ Length Ad-ID Rate Type
13 CKFR M 12/26/22 7:05 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
17 CKFR M 12/26/22 7:58 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
19 CKFR Tu 12/27/22 7:46 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a ;30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
14 CKFR Tu 12/27/22 1:18 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
15 CKFR W 12/28/22 8:41 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
18 CKFR W 12/28/22 2:19 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
16 CKFR Th 12/29/22 9:31 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
20 CKFR Th 12/29/22 1:48 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
Total Spots 8
Payment Terms 30 Days/Termes de Paiement 30 jours Total $144.00
I, 0% §7.20
Invoice Total $151.20
Invoice Balance as of 1/30/23 12:55:08 PM PT $151.20

St vous désirez une version de cetle communication en

francais, écrivez-nous a // To get a copy of this email in French, write to us at
We warrant thal the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the Program Li
Tes informalion de dWfusion Impnmaes sur cefle faclure sont exiraes du registre de diusion.

powered by WideOrbit




INVOICE

Page 1 of 1

AM 1150
Bell Media Inc Invoice # |Invoice Date |Invoice Month |invoice Period Currency
435 Bernard Avenue 1796928-1 |12125/22 December 2022 |11128122 -12/25/22 |CAD
ORISRl Kelowna, BC V1Y 6N8
Main: (250)860-8600 Prope: Account Executive Sales Office Sales Region
Billing: (250)770-2807 CKFR-AM | I Local-BC Kelowr] Local
http-//www.am1150.ca/
Advertiser Product Estimate #
Billing Address: BEN STEWART MLA Christmas Greeting 2022
BEN STEWART MLA Flight Dates Order # Alt Order #
Attention: g 12/20/22 - 12/29/22 1796928
UNIT 3-2429 DOBBIN RD. [Billing Calendar Billing Type Bond #
WEST KELOWNA, BC V4T 2L4 Broadcast Cash
Handling Status
Send Payment To; Agency Code Advertiser Code |Prod Code 172
AM 1150
Pay: Bell Media Inc
and send to: ency 1D Advertiser 1D,
33 Carmi Avenue BCO4 BCO4
Penticton, BC V2A 3G4
Canada
Spots/
Line StartDate End Date Description Start/End Time MTWTFSS Length Week Rate Type
1 12/20/22 12/29/22 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a MTWTFSS :30 10 $1800 NM
Weeks: Start Date  End Date MTWTFSS Spots/Week Rate
12/19/22 12/25/22 ~-TWTFSS 12 $18.00
Spots: # Ch Day AirDate Air Time Description Start/End Time _ Length Ad-ID Rate Type
1 CKFR Tu 12/20/22 7:49 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
8 CKFR Tu 12/20/22 5:46 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
10 CKFR W 12/21/22 6:36 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
2 CKFR W 12/21/22 11:49 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
9 CKFR Th 12/22/22 8:08 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
3 CKFR Th 12/22/22 4:46 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
11 CKFR F 12/23/22 9:56 AM 6.00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
4 CKFR F 12/23/22 1:59 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
5 CKFR Sa 12/24/22 8:18 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
12 CKFR Sa 12/24/22 6:50 PM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
6 CKFR Su 12/25/22 8:10 AM 6:00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
7 CKFR Su 12/25/22 5:41 PM 6.00 AM-12:00 XM 6a-12a :30 Ben Stewart Greeting $18.00 NM
Total Spots 12
Payment Terms 30 Days/Termes de Paiement 30 jours Totat $216.00
[ $10.80
Invoice Total $226.80
Invoice Balance as of 12/28/22 2:04:13 PM PT $226.80

Si vous désirez une version de cette communication en

francais, écrivez-nous a // To get a copy of this email in Franch, write to us at
We warrant that the actual broadcast information shown on this invoice was taken from the Program Log.
es informalion de sion impnmees sur celte acture sonl exiraites du regisire de diffusion.

powered by WideOrbit















T BRGPEROE. | AOVERTEERCLENTRAE ]

5N i 12/01/22 - 12/31/22 ssnsrewmmwwesrsme
= Black Press Media 120122 1203122 GENSTEMRTWALA MESTSDE.
34360552 Net 30 days
INVOICE / STATEMENT ACCOUNTNOMBER | mReoATE
12/31/22

PUBLICATION: WEST KELOWNA NEWS - News

AD CLASS: DISEI?}’ Advertising
12/07 34360551 ALIVE 1 32.67
PAGE: A 23 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
12/14 34360551 ARRIVE ALIVE 1 32.67
PAGE: A 14 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
12/21 34360551 ARRIVE ALIVE 1 32.67
PAGE: A 18 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
12/28 34360551 ARRIVE ALIVE 1 32.67
PAGE: A 15 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
Ad Class Totals: $137.68 24.000 inch
Publication Totals: $137.68 o
PUBLICATION: WINFIELD LAKE COUNTRY CALENDAR - N
AD CLASS: DISBIey Advertising
12/08 34360552 ALIVE 1 25.67
PAGE: A 5 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
12/15 34360552 ARRIVE ALIVE 1 25.67
PAGE: A 13 ArrAlive
3 color 0.00
ePaper 1.75
12/22 34360552 ARRIVE ALIVE 1 25.67

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/S t shall be de d correct urvess advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
We wamant that the information shown on this invoice corectly describes the adverti t that was d inthe edition of the publication specified







Ben Stewart

From: Apple <no_reply@email.apple.com>

Sent: November 20, 2022 2:55 AM

To: Ben Stewart

Subject: Your receipt from Apple / Votre recu d'Apple

B,.

Receipt

APPLE ID

BILLED TO
I visa ... ]I
DATE Ben Stewart Exp
Nov. 19, 2022
ORDER ID DOCUMENT NO. ‘

MQQ2ZDzZD6T 187604045568
iCloud+

I $3.99
iCloud+ with 200 GB of Storage

Monthly
Renews Dec. 19, 2022

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
Apple

(1§

Apple ID Summary  Purchase History « Terms of Sale » Privacy Policy

Copyright © 2022 Apple Canada, Inc.
All rights reserved
120 Bremner Blvd., suite 1600, Toronto ON M5J 0A8, Canada

Recu










== ey ——
From: Apple <no_reply@email.apple.com>
Sent: January 20, 2023 12:01 AM
To: Ben Stewart
Subject: Your receipt from Apple / Votre requ d'Apple
@ Receipt
APPLE ID
BILLED T,
Visa ....
DATE Ben Stewart
Jan. 19, 2023
ORDER ID DOCUMENT NO
MQQ3301NS6 165624200607
iCloud+

$3.99
iCloud+ with 200 GB of Storage
Renews Feb. 19, 2023
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

a yearly payment. Partial refunds are available where reguired by law.
apple GsTHsT IR

[

Apple ID Summary * Purchase History * Terms of Sale « Privacy Policy

Copyright © 2023 Apple Canada, inc.
All rights reserved
120 Bremner Blvd., suite 1600, Toronto ON M5J 0A8, Canada



From: Apple <no_reply@email.apple.com>

Sent: February 19, 2023 8:32 PM

To: Ben Stewart

Subject: Your receipt from Apple / Votre requ d'Apple

Receipt

visa ... | IR

DATE
Feb. 19, 2023
ORDER ID DOCUMENT NO
MQQ354MZ8T 176634706414
iCloud+

$3.99
iCloud+ with 200 GB of Storage
a
Renews Mar. 19, 2023
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
Apple GST/HS

6

Apple ID Summary « Purchase History * Terms of Sale « Privacy Policy

Copyright © 2023 Apple Canada, Inc.
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

Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,027.93
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $644.46
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,672.39

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)
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RESS #1352 - 3020 LOUIE DRIVE
HESTBANK BC - 250-707-7000
Eiy on Fresh, Lo on Price

Vel:se 3
41--HOME
0331L223 6.5 SPR BRT TRE
GiPHRY 89 O
038333191 S50 40MM BALL OR
GPHR. e
05470332193 S30 40MM BALL (R
GPHRJ 10.5C
03370335195 S30 40MM BALL OR
GPHA 1050
03s7:3%4955  ORNM HOOK SLV
GPHRJ 2.06
SUBTDTAL 122.5%0
azhas| 6 122.506 8 5.000% 6.13
PH las Free 122 50 @ 5.000% £.13
73 M 122.50 3 7.000¢ 4.58
PH las Frae 122.50 @ 7.000% -8.58
TOT P 122 .50
----- IRANSACTION RECORD-----=----
GEOBAL PAYHENTS MERCHAM) & 42552275704
Suoarslare
302) Louie Grive
Yestoank EC
STORE  01=57 REC N
SLIP & 771900
RE[SIM [4)S COfY FCR YOUR FEKERDS
A& Plrinase v Proxinity
CARD B seacaxzinss EXP +4/ax
VISA CREOIT IIIII
REF & AUTH # ISO/ACT  RESP
16200101029 086651 00 001
AT - ACOC000031019
TTu: 3:42400C
OATE [ AHGUNT
11/25725:: g 122.50 CAi
AF -0
Nao Sianature Reguired
CREDIT TN 122 .5C

PC Jotinum
Points Raceened
(lesing Belance

- Vi ”
You could have earned at least !,220
PC Optinun voints uith a
" Financia! Mastercerd or PC Money Acqrunt
Learn nore at pcfinancis) .ca

YACEf v bodapakvnhunhangas ki
TOUR STIRE HANAGER:
2022/1112% 405 1 [




Ministry of Citizens' Services

%  BRITISH BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
~COLUMBIA Victoria BC . VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
H . Document Number Date
Bill To: - 95172280 31-Jan-2023

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

BEN STEWART-MLA

KELOWNA WEST CONSTITUENCY
3-2429 DOBBIN RD

WEST KELOWNA BC VAT 214

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo - Invoice # 95172280 Bill To - Invoice Date 2023.01.31

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.95 /EA 0.95 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.98 [EA 5.96 G
Subtotal 6.91
cs/HsT # 5.000 % 6.91 0.35
Total (CAD) 7.26

Please_make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P -pPsT  PST# [ Printed: 2023.02.06 11:26:17



Ministry of szens Services

" BRITISH BC Mail P
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
~COLUMBIA Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
Invoice
. ) Document Number Date
Bill To: [ 95153410 31-Dec-2022

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

BEN STEWART-MLA

KELOWNA WEST CONSTITUENCY
3-2429 DOBBIN RD

WEST KELOWNA BC V4T 2L4

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
shipTo [l nvoice # 95153410 sill To [l nvoice Date 2022.12.31

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 225 EA 0.95 /EA 213.75 G
7777000100  (Nov/22)-Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.95 /EA 0.95 G
Subtotal 214.70
csHsT # (R 5.000 % 214.70 10.74
Total (CAD) 225.44

Please_make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# | Printed: 2023.01.06 12:29:09



Ministry of Citizens' Services

4 BRITISH BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
B@g@® COLUMBIA Victoria BC . VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Bill To: - Document Number Date
y 95137621 30-Nov-2022
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
shipTo [l 1nvoice # 95137621 il To [} nvoice Date 2022.11.30
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 22 EA 0.95 /EA 20.90 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.98 /EA 2.98 G
Subtotal 23.88
esT/HST # R 5000 % 23.88 1.19
Total (CAD) 25.07

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# [ Piinted: 2022.12.06 09:59:10



« Ministry of Citizens' Services
., BRITISH 98 hBA:;I PéLéltsSS Stn Prov Govt
R@gd COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
Invoice
: . Document Number Date
Bil To: A 95120585 31-0ct-2022

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
!

BEN STEWART-MLA

KELOWNA WEST CONSTITUENCY
3-2429 DOBBIN RD

WEST KELOWNA BC V4T 214

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the botiom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
shipTo [l '~voice # 95120585 &in To [} 'nvoice Date 2022.10.31

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.95 /EA 0.95 G
Subtotal 0.85
esT/HST # IR 5.000 % 0.95 0.05
Total (CAD) 1.00

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

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST p-psT  pPST# [ Frinted: 2022.11.04 11:48:26



Mills Office Productivity
1111 Clark Drive
Vancouver, BC, V5L 3K5

BILL TO:

Stewart, Ben MLA

3-2429 Dobbin Rd

West Kelowna BC V4T 2L4
Canada

INVOICE

Reference Nbr.: 193782
Date: 08-Feb-2023
Due Date: 10-Mar-2023
Customer ID: | ]
Currency: CAD

SHIP TO:

Stewart, Ben MLA

3-2429 Dobbin Rd

West Kelowna BC VAT 2L.4
Canada

Attn: Ben Stewart

CUSTOMER REF. NBR. TERMS CONTACT SALESPERSON
Net 30 I
SO TYPE SO NUMBER WEB. REF NUMBER SHIPMENT NUMBER CUSTOMER P.O. NO.
WO 0075847 2531194 133517
NO. ITEM QrTy. UOM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
BLIC150481T: Planner Daily 8x5" English Black 1 Each 19.99 19.99 GP
2 OXF73412C: Bus.Envelope #10 White 500/bx 1 Box 36.79 36.79 GP
MMMGE603AN: Notes Lined 4x6 Poptimistic 3/pk 1 Pkg 19.99 19.99 GP
NOTE 1: Sales Total: 76.77
I GST (5%): 3.84
R PST (7%): 5.38
NOTE 2: Web Code Discount: 0.00
Total (CAD): 85.99
Credit Card Auth #:

Page: 1 of 1



REAL CANADIAN
SUPERSTORE

RCSS #1552 - 3020 LOUIE DRIVE
VESTBANK BC - 250-707-7000
Big on Fresh, Low on Price

21-GROCERY

PC WEST COAST DK ey

PC COFFEE PODS Ry
$27.99 Int 4, $33.99 ea

28 $27.99 ea 55.98
SUBTOTAL 55.98
TOTAL 55.98

GLOBAL PAYHENTS MERCHANT # 42552275704

Superstore

3020 Louie Drive

Westbank BC

STORE 01552 REG 3

SLIP # 708100

EEIgIN gHIS COPY FOR YOUR RECgRDS :
X Purchase % Proxinity

CARD # *xxxuxxx*- EXP %% /%x

HASTERCARD

REF # AUTH & ISO/ALT RESP
779001001002 02611  0¢ 001

AID: A0000000041010
IST EB00  TUR 0000008001

ANOUNT

$ 55.98 CAD

DAT TINE
10/20/2022 J'!!!!
A D

No Signature Required

CREDIT TN 55.98

You could have earned at 1east 550
. PC Optinun points with g
PC Financia) Mastercard or PC Money Account.
Learn more &t pofinancial.ca

FRRRRRRR KRR KRR AR O
GsT
YOUR STORE MANARED




CHAce Cyoms
DOLLARAMA

101C-1835 Gordon Dr.
Kelowna BC V1Y 3H4

LARGE ECO BAG 1.00 FP
XMAS FLOOR MAT 4.00 FP
XMAS HEADBAND 4.50 FP
XMAS-DECORATION 4.50 FP
XMAS-TOPPER 4.50 FP
XMAS-ANTLER 2.50 FP
XMAS-TINSEL 4.75 FP
XMAS-GARLAND 3.50 FP
XMAS-GARLAND 3.50 FP
XMAS-HAT 4.25 FP
SUBTOTAL $37.00
GST 5% $1.85
PST 7% $2.59
TOTAL $41.44
MASTERCARD $41.44
TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCT: MASTERCARD

AMOUNT - $ 41.44

CARD NUMBER: KERAKKXKKK

DATE/TIME: 22/12/03

REFERENCE #: 66353393 0010010650 H
AUTHOR. #: 04882J

INVOICE NUMBER: 5272

MASTERCARD

AD000000041010

0000003001

017027 APPROVED - THANK YQU

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

-- IMPORTANT --
Retain This Copy For Your Records

xxx CUSTOMER COPY xxx

PRICES MAY INCLUDE ECO FEES
(WHEN APPLICABLE)}
NO EXCHANGE
NO RETURN
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA

2022-12-03
001420 62 -

Wi . DOLLARAMA .COM



OFR
ij REAL CANADIAN
SUPERSTORE
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save-on-foods #956
¥esthank
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED
Visit www.saveonfoods.com

G.S.T
INTRNL Delight 6.29
Card -0.30 Save -0.30
Mars Choc Variety 12.99 G
Card $9.99 Save -3.00
Sub Total $15.98
TM Perks - Wk42 -1.60
Card $F pts .
Tax-Code Taxable-Value Tax-Value
GST 8.99 0.45
BALANCE DUE $14.83
Cradit $14.83

[ 1 0000000000



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Stewart, Ben

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2.50
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $4.50

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



RECEIPT

THANK YOU
3-HOUR DAILY MAXINUM

License Plate Number

E)
m
Fal
<
(v]
m
4]
>
=
o
z
2
m
=
m
z
=

Expiration Date/Time

I
MAR 09, 2023

Purchase Date/Tine: [ e 09. 2023

1d1393 ONDI¥Vd

Total Due: $2.50 Rate: Hourly  Jid
Total Paid: $2.50 Pt Type: CC (Tap) |5
Ticket # 00009676 R
SIN #: 5
Setting: =
Mach Name e
&
=
m
#* Jlll MasterCard &
Auth #: 094142 |
You're parked in the
Conmunity Health and

Services Centre




Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Stewart, Ben

Other Office Expenses

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $9,726.36
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,375.53
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $11,101.89

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members






TAX INVOICE

; ' L#:1
£ ACCOUNT 21 BIL _
ngéiTS' Gate Estate Winery
Old Vines Res:au{agg]rqna
03 Boucherie Rd w§s > T aow
N 250-769-4451

GST #
PST #
Served hy
16-12-2
10.00
1.00 Fish Cakes* 9.00
1.00 HH Featuraf~ﬁ W 13.00
1.00 Hussels & Clams* 800
1.00 HH Flatbread+ 3,00
1.00 HH Flatbread* 5 00
1.00 HH Brussels#* . Vi
$57.00
Eg?tota] $2.85

$59. 65
TOTAL BILL # 1 e

QUARTL g

GATE
ESTATE HIHERY
3303 BouLhe.Ie Roa g
Best ke

‘CWnsy B Uiz ZH3
Z5U—?69~4451

b TRﬁHsncrlon RECORrp ¥ ¥
Tran, b 7180
Checy u; 21

€rmlnal L3
o,u);e ID: 13
Pefrlé“d( u:lSUUOUUODOOD

PUREHHSE

AANK K x KK x l<-
Mas fe"n'l?&n' d

Entry Methag: Proxlmlls

Aoyt 59,85
Tip $10.00

202z 1218

Go-ggg 0099

QGURIE)B"QGUREEIS
AFPROUER 0039922

Ha 519nd(ure T€9uirgy

nlD; hOﬁUUDUUU4!UlD

nFEE Hame s Hdsferc\ird

TUR : UUDOUOBDUO

TSt E8oo

Cus!UWer Copy

THENK You

Lome A%ajn



Bamboo chopsticks westba

Nk
‘ 3608 207 carrington rd
f Pickup, B.C. V4T 3K7
(778) 754-5589
AMBOO CHOPSTICKS *
207 3608 CARRING TN RT: server [ EEER Station: |
WESTBANK. £iC V41 3K 7 T
Order #: 29630 Dine In
//www.BainbucChopsticks ca | Table: 22 Guests: I
BRI - e o e e
saction 40716/ ‘ Seat #: None I
! $23 62 TOTAL DUE Seat # None: $0.00
~
34.25 Seat #: 1
T CARD GALL SET 1 SALAD ROLLS 9.50
2116 | 1 TEA 2.00
[ 1 SEAFOOD PHO [L] 13.00
tain this copy 1or statement i
vehilaliun = 10TAL DUE Seat # 1: $25.73
' Seat #: 2
1207 | 1 SALAD ROLLS 9.50
37 | Methoa: iy No Pork
— 1 SEAT00D PHO [L] 13.00
| St
ence [D: 23010098 /502 TOTAL DUE Seat & 2: $23.62

1b: 022704
mmu- SUB TOTAL: 47.00

ADOUULO0U3 18T GST: 2.35
twkiNein: VISA LIQUOR TAX: 0.00
ERIFIED PST: 0.00

TOTAL.: $49 .35

>> Ticket ##: 24 <<
10/28/202

THANK YOU!



Sk

DAIRY QUEEN #27163
2557 DOBBIN RD VaT2)6 ‘
WEST KELOWNA BC
22094608 /
6E2299460802

thit PURCHASE it J

12-13-2022 B
Acct # m“*- RF ]

Card Typ
A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT !
Trace # 8058 f
Inv. ¥ gogq

Auth # 074375 RRN 001420017
TTQ B2A0Co00 CTQ 3000

Tota] wa
(08) APPROVED-T yoy |

Retain this copy for your
records
Merchant copy

— ——



@wkgroup.ca
WK rOUp LLP [@wkgroup.ca
Chartered Professional Accountants @wkgroup.ca

Your Partners in Personalized, Professional Service —

Ben Stewart, MLA Invoice Date 2022-12-29
3-2429 Dobbin Rd Invoice Number 19476
West Kelowna BC V4T 2L4 Business Number I
Client Number [

Description Total

Waste services for October to December 2022. 120.00

Subtotal 120.00

GST 6.00

Total $126.00

Interest charged at 1.5% per month on all accounts over 30 days.
Please make all cheques payable to WK Group LLP. E-transfers can be sent to admin@wkgroup.ca.
We accept Visa, Mastercard, Debit and Online payments through our website.

Operating as Incorporated Professionals through WK Group LLP

PO Box 260, #204-8309 Main Street Osoyoos, BC VOH 1V0 1-2429 Dobbin Road, West Kelowna, BC VAT 214
Phone 250-495-2688 * Fax 250-495-3525 www.WKGroup.ca Phone 250-768-3400 * Fax 250-768-3445



Ben Stewart

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fork Plant Based Market via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

January 24, 2023 [N

Ben Stewart
Receipt from Fork Plant Based Market

W FORK 54 MARKET

©E

Let Fork Plant Based Market know how
your experience was

:28.98

Love ‘n’ Sunshine - African Lentil & Sweet $13.99
Potato Soup x 1

Poppadoms- Pakora x 1 $14.99
Total $28.98
c ©
2 Q
: -
o
0
2
<

pollo Rd
© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap
Fork Plant Based Market
3645 Gosset Rd, #204
WEST KELOWNA, BC J4W2S8

778-754-5755
1



Your TELUS Mobility Bl -7~ TELUS"™

September 10, 2022

ccount numoer:

online with My TELUS
Balance forward from your last bill ............cccccoviinniiiieniie, $0.00 Quickly and easily view your usage, view full bill details,
This reflects payments of $227.18 make account changes and more with My TELUS. Visit

telus.com/mytelus

New charges
Mobile services $100.00
GST/HST $4.25
PST $5.95
Total NEW Charges ......oooiceieeeeicceccee e $110.20

Total due......ccccorrircmecreccnitinee et $110.20

GSTIHST#_ TELUS 15 a trade name of TELUS Communications Inc.
PAGE 1 of 10

For payment options, see page 2. TELUS Mobility
{ T E L U su- Your account number Bill date Total if received by Oct 05, 2022
; TN
Sep 10, 2022 110.56)
R

Payable on receipt

Amount you're paying

o200 1R 0000011020000000000008

































EVEREST INDIAN &

NEFPALES
1-2430 MAIN ST

WEST KELOWNA, BC V4T 1Y9

2508535270

Transaction 021652

Total Cin$37.77
Tip (:A$5.67
CREDITCARDAUTH  C1\$543.44
MASTERCARD [l

27 -0ct zozzF

"A$43.44 | Method:
CONTACTLESS

Mastercard XXXXXXX(XXX
Reference ID: 22:000574574
Auth ID: 020182

M'D o ek e ke

AID: AO00000004101C
AthNtwkNm: MASTERCARI!

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFIC/ TION

hanehondy ol

EVEREST INDIAN & NEPALESE RESTAURANT
2430, MAIN ST
WEST KELOWNA, BC
250-768-8700

Token : 9
Date:10-07-2022 Time INV#:6571
Station 1D :3 Serve

wutST RECEIPT
. No:T1 Guests.

Ltomer: 5
ITEM aTY PRICE TOTAL
,Gié 1 11.99 11.98
NUN VEG 1 11.99 11,99
NON “i 1 11.99 11,99
ihtafal 35.97
asT 1.80
PLT 0.00
Total 37.77

et ale°

==THANK YOU VISIT AG&IN














